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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Sent: 
To: 'susan.a.miller@ftr.com' 
cc: Diamond Williams 

Subject: 

Attachments: ICA Cover Letter YMAX 6.7.201 1 .doc; FL ICA YMAX.pdf 

Ms. Miller: 

We received three e-mails on this date at 11:40 a.m., 1156 a.m., and 1158 a.m. Please note 
that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic 
document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be 
submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter mentions 
attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (one attachment to the e- 
mail), rather than two separate documentdattachments to the e-mail. A link to the Commission's 
efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.asc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

As we can not determine which document(s) you intended to file (two of them mention 
corrections) we will take no further action on the filings until we hear from you regarding same 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mennsco 
Deputy C h k  / I  
Florid? Public Sctvice Conanission 
Oflcc of Commission Clerk 

Tuesday, June 07,201 1 1250 PM 

FW: Filing of Traffic Exchange Agreement - Frontier Communications of the South and YMAX 
Communications 

850-4 f3-6770 

Please note: Flodda has a very bmad public records law. Most written communications lo or fmm state oflcials regarding slate business am 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subjed to public disclosure 

From: susan.a.miller@Rr.com [mailto:susan.a.miller@ftr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, lune 07, 2011 11:40 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Filing of Traffic Exchange Agreement - Frontier Communications of the South and YMAX 
Communications 

Ms. Cole, 

Attached for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission: 

a. Submitted by: 

6/7/2011 
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Susan Miller 
Manager - Government and Regulatory Affairs 
Frontier Communications 
P.O. Box 1412 
Durham, NC 27702 
Tel: 919-941-3411 
Fax: 919-941-0421 
Email: susan.a.miller@ftr.com 

b. New docket 

c. Submitted on behalf of Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

d. Traffic Exchange Agreement between Frontier Communications of the South, LLC and YMAX Communications 
Corp. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you 

Susan A. Miller 
Frontier Communications 
Manager - Government and Regulatory Affairs - AL, FL, NC, TN 
919-941-3411 (office) 
919-941-0421 (fax) 

This communication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of the 
terms set out at http://w.frontier.com/email-disclaimer 

6/7/2011 


